From: Lee, Cheryl
Sent: 4/21/2010 4:46:05 PM
To: [Redacted |

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Douglas,
Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: PG&E's 2010 RPS Plan 4/9/10 Update

Sandy,

In the copy of PG&E's update 1o its 2010 RPS Procurement Plan | did not receive an updated
solicitation protocol. The portion of PG&E's Plan | did receive seems to say that the pro forma will be
updated (p. 42). | assume PG&E will be filing that along with an updated solicitation protocol in the
relatively near future. Please confirm this assumption.

Thank you,
Cheryl

Cheryl Lee

Policy Analyst

Renewable Procurement and Resource Planning, Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

cni@epuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-2167
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